
 

​​  

Northern Michigan Fiber Festival 
​​September 26 – 27, 2026 – Aplex Events Complex 

​​Set up Starts September 25 @ 1pm 

​​Vendor Registration  
​​ 

​​Registrations due by August 15, 2026; late fees apply afterwards. 

​​Festival use only 
 
Amount:  
 
Tender: 
 
Date: 
 
Initials: 
 

Name:                                         Business Name: 

Address:   
City:   State:   Zip: 

Phone:   
Email:   Website: 

Description of the items you sell: 
 
 
 

Booth Information: 
Booth size is 10 feet by 10 feet and costs $75.  One 
8-foot table and 2 chairs provided.  Booth spaces are 
filled on a first paid / first served basis.  See Vendor 
Rules for more information. 

Late Fees: 
Registrations postmarked August 16-August 31, add $5 to 
fee; registrations postmarked September 1 or later, add $10 
to fee.  Make checks payable to NMFF. 

Number of booths needed: # X $75 =  
Would you like the same space as last year if possible?   Y / N  
Do you need to have a wall behind your booth? Y / N  
How many chairs do you want (max 4 per booth)?   
How many tables do you want (max one per booth)?   
Do you need electricity?   Y / N  
My donation for the door prize (optional) will be:   
____________________________________________________________________________________________ 
To help us publicize the event, we would appreciate good quality photos of your booth and/or wares. Please email 
them to nmfiberfestival@yahoo.com  
 Mail your registration to: 

NMFF Vendors 
c/o Mary Centala 
7010 Leeck Road 
Alpena, MI 49707 

For more information, please visit our website 
www.fiberfestival.net 
If you have any questions, email 
nmfiberfestival@yahoo.com or call 989-884-3982 

Thank you for your support of NMFF.  
You are an essential part of a successful festival! 

NORTHERN MICHIGAN FIBER FESTIVAL 2026 RECEIPT 
   
FOR:   
   
HOW PAID:      Cash       Money Order        Check  AMOUNT: 
   
BY:  DATE: 

 

mailto:nmfiberfestival@yahoo.com

	​​September 26 – 27, 2026 – Aplex Events Complex 
	​​Set up Starts September 25 @ 1pm 
	​​Vendor Registration  
	​​ 
	​​Registrations due by August 15, 2026; late fees apply afterwards. 
	​​Festival use only 


